From: Petise, Frank

To: Rosenson, Valerie

Cc: Travers, James

Subject: Beach Violation Comparison

Date: Friday, June 19, 2020 12:17:26 PM

Attachments: 2019 to 2020 Beach Related Citation Comparison.pdf
Hi Valerie,

Attached is the beach violation comparison referred to in last night’s Transportation Committee
meeting for distribution.

The 3 sections top to bottom are:
e  Failure to Display Permit violations
e  Residential Parking Permit violations
e  Total Citywide violations — note this is not the total beach and RPP, this is ALL violations
Citywide (meter violations, permits, etc.)
These are also broken out for in state vs. out of state plates as well as paid vs. unpaid citations.

Left to right:
e The entire 2019 beach season 5/1/19 thru 9/30/19
e The start of beach season to mid-June for 2019
e  The start of beach season to mid-June for 2020

It should be noted that the citations issued after 6/1/2020 will not escalate until 6/15/2020 so this
may have an effect on both the paid citation % as well as the total amount for this time period. Also
the TVO’s have not been issuing Citywide Citations since March 2020 as they were reassigned out of
class to the beaches to enforce social distancing at the parks/beaches so the Citywide total is
significantly lower as a result for this time frame.

Thanks,
Frank

Frank W. Petise, P.E.
Traffic Engineer

City of Stamford

Transportation, Traffic & Parking
Stamford Government Center

888 Washington Blvd. 7™ Floor
Stamford, CT 06901

ph: 203-977-4124

m: 475-359-1729

fpetise@stamfordct.gov

See an issue? Let us know and track the progress.
www.stamfordct.gov/Fixit
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2019 to 2020 Comparison
As of June 18th, 2020

May 1st to September 30th

May 1st to June 15th

May 1st to June 15th

2019 2019 2020
In-State - Failure to Show |Paid 1285| 78.31%| S  138,460.00 646 82.40%| $ 67,045.00 541 64.79%| S 47,470.00
Permit (Violation 9) Outstanding 356( 21.69%| S 61,780.00 138 17.60%| $ 22,010.00 294 35.21%( $ 31,040.00
Out-State - Failure to Show |Paid 354| 68.34%( S 38,320.00 139 69.50%| $ 14,490.00 241 60.25%| $ 21,001.00
Permit (Violation 9) Outstanding 164| 31.66%| S 33,865.00 61 30.50%| $ 11,655.00 159 39.75%| S 17,520.00
TOTALS 2,159 S 272,425.00 984 S 115,200.00 1,235 $ 117,031.00

May 1st to September 30th May 1st to June 15th May 1st to June 15th

2019 2019 2020
In-State - RPP Zone (Violation|Paid 339| 71.21%( S 55,090.00 101 71.63%| $ 15,400.00 95 66.43%| S  9,094.50
26) Outstanding 137| 28.79%| S 31,050.00 40 28.37%| $ 6,595.00 48 33.57%| $ 6,750.00
Out-State - RPPP Zone Paid 71| 59.66%| S 9,950.00 21 61.76%| $ 2,810.00 20 55.56%| $  1,851.00
(Violation 26) Outstanding 48[ 40.34%| S 11,730.00 13 38.24%| $ 3,010.00 16| 44.44%|S 2,160.00
TOTALS 595 $ 107,820.00 175 $  27,815.00 179 $ 19,855.50

May 1st to September 30th May 1st to June 15th May 1st to June 15th *

2019 2019 2020
In-State -Citywide All Paid 16634 80.92%| S 1,299,330.42 5523 82.57%| $ 318,923.71 1030 64.21%| S 89,457.00
Violations Issued Outstanding 3912 19.08%| S  398,235.00 1166 17.43%( $  109,610.00 574 35.79%| S 59,130.00
Out-State - Total All Paid 3720 68.77%| S  265,341.00 1156 69.10%| $ 62,869.00 343 58.63%| S 28,867.00
Violations Issued Outstanding 1689| 31.23%|$ 177,525.00 517 30.90%| $ 51,650.00 242 41.37%| S 26,890.00
TOTALS 25,955 S 2,140,431.42 8,362 S 543,052.71 2,189 S 204,344.00

* During Covid-19 TVOs have been
working out of class covering social
distancing in parks/beaches
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